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November 17, 1378

tlonorable John E. Reinhardt
Director :

International Communications Agency
1776 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Wasiington, DC 20547

Dear M¥r. Reinhardt:

I understand my fallow Rhode I3lander, John Hoare Keer,
has peen talking with your agency about his dosire to serve
again as a cultural &fficer abroad, but that at the mowrent
there are no opanings on the senior level. I know John has
excellent qualifications for such a post and hope that a suit¢-
able opening may occur. iHe has great rappprt with and know- -
ledge of other cultures, and I know his experience coculd be
very useful.ts this Administration.

In the meantime, Hohn te2ls wme the Indowment and ICA sce
merit in plaging hiw on loan to ICA and that this possibility
is being pursued now. He has done much in the area of educa-
tion and culture, and any assistance you can provide in this
matter will be greatly anpreciated.

HWarn regards.

Ever sincerely,

Claiborne Pell
.EHclosure

RJ:CF




	Kerr, John Hoare (1978-1984): Correspondence 64
	Recommended Citation

	tmp.1487191939.pdf.PtLi7

